

DEVELOPMENT THROUGH PARTNERSHIP

| Description of the service | APPOINTMENT OF SUITABLY QUALIFIED AND EXPERIENCED LEGAL FIRMS TO A PANEL OF LEGAL SERVICES PROVIDER FOR cidb OVER A PERIOD OF 36 MONTHS |  |
|----------------------------|---|--|
| Date of issuance           | 26/03/2024  |  |
| Closing date and time      | 02/05/2024 @11:00   |  |
| RFP number                 | CIDB/012/2324   |  |
| Telephone number           | 087 100 2432  |  |

| CONTACT PERSONS                    |  |  |  |
|------------------------------------|--|--|--|
|                                    | Sphiwe Mlangeni  |  |  |
|                                    | 012 482 7328   |  |  |
|                                    | SphiweM@cidb.org.za                                    |  |  |
| All enquiries may be directed to:: |  |  |  |
|                                    | TERMS  |  |  |
|                                    | RFPs response documents to be deposited in the box     |  |  |
| Delivery terms                     | situated at delivery address                           |  |  |
| Validity period                    | 90 days  |  |  |
| Compulsory briefing session        | None   |  |  |
| LOGISTIC                           | CAL (DELIVERY) INFORMATION                             |  |  |
| Name of the Office                 | Construction Industry Development Board (cidb)         |  |  |
| Contact Telephone Number           | 012 482 7200   |  |  |
|                                    | 01 Gordon Hood Road, Centurion, Pretoria, South Africa |  |  |
| Physical street address            | Next to Centurion Mall and Anew Hotel                  |  |  |
| City and Province                  | Centurion, Gauteng                                     |  |  |
|                                    |  |  |  |
|                                    |  |  |  |

### **Table of Contents**

| TABLE | OF CONTENTS                                | 2  |
|-------|--|----|
| 1. IN | IVITATION TO BID (SBD 1)                   | 6  |
| 1.1.  | BID SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS                | 7  |
| 1.2.  | BID SUBMISSION INSTRUCTIONS                | 7  |
| 1.3.  | BID SUBMISSION CONDITIONS                  | 8  |
| 1.4.  | TAX COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS                | 9  |
| 1.5.  | RFP LIAISON STRUCTURE                      | 9  |
| 1.6.  | PROPOSAL VALIDITY                          | 9  |
| 1.7.  | QUALIFICATION AND EVALUATION               | 10 |
| 1.8.  | CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION                   | 14 |
| 1.9.  | INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY                      | 15 |
| 1.10. | INDEMNITY                                  | 15 |
| 1.11. | GOVERNING LAWS AND RULES                   | 15 |
| 2. T  | ERMS OF REFERENCE                          | 20 |
| 2.1.  | ASSIGNMENT OBJECTIVE                       | 20 |
| 2.2.  | CLIENT'S / EMPLOYER'S OBJECTIVES           | 20 |
| 2.3.  | DESCRIPTION OF THE SERVICES                | 20 |
| 2.4.  | EXTENT OF SERVICES                         | 21 |
| 2.5.  | Brief                                      | 21 |
| 2.6.  | USE OF REASONABLE SKILL AND CARE           | 21 |
| 2.7.  | CO-OPERATION WITH OTHER SERVICES PROVIDERS | 22 |
| 2.8.  | Approvals                                  | 22 |
| 2.9.  | QUALITY MANAGEMENT                         | 22 |
| 2.10. | PROFESSIONAL INDEMNITY INSURANCES          | 22 |
| 2.11. | FORMAT OF COMMUNICATIONS                   | 22 |
| 2.12. | FORMS FOR CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION          | 22 |
| 2.13. | SPECIAL CONDITIONS                         | 22 |
| 3. P  | RICING (SDB 3.1)                           | 23 |
| 3.1.  | PRICING INSTRUCTIONS                       | 23 |
| 4. B  | IDDER'S DISCLOSURE (SDB 4)                 | 25 |

| 4.1.        | PURPOSE OF THE FORM   | 25 |
|-------------|---|----|
| 4.2.        | BIDDER'S DECLARATION  | 25 |
| 4.3.        | DECLARATION   | 26 |
| 5. I        | PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT CLAIM FORM (SBD 6.1)                                   | 28 |
| 5.1.        | GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR THE PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS                             | 28 |
| 5.2.        | DEFINITIONS   | 28 |
| 5.3.        | FORMULAE FOR PROCUREMENT OF GOODS AND SERVICES                                  | 29 |
| 5.4.<br>PRO | FORMULAE FOR DISPOSAL OR LEASING OF STATE ASSETS AND INCOME GENERATING CUREMENT | 29 |
| 5.5.        | POINTS AWARDED FOR SPECIFIC GOALS.  | 30 |
| 6.          | GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC)  | 32 |
| 6.1.        | DEFINITIONS   | 32 |
| 6.2.        | APPLICATION   | 34 |
| 6.3.        | GENERAL   | 34 |
| 6.4.        | STANDARDS   | 35 |
| 6.5.        | USE OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION INSPECTION                            | 35 |
| 6.6.        | PATENT RIGHTS   | 35 |
| 6.7.        | PERFORMANCE SECURITY  | 35 |
| 6.8.        | INSPECTIONS, TESTS AND ANALYSES   | 36 |
| 6.9.        | PACKING   | 37 |
| 6.10.       | DELIVERY AND DOCUMENTS  | 37 |
| 6.11.       | INSURANCE   | 37 |
| 6.12.       | TRANSPORTATION  | 37 |
| 6.13.       | INCIDENTAL SERVICES   | 37 |
| 6.14.       | SPARE PARTS   | 38 |
| 6.15.       | WARRANTY  | 39 |
| 6.16.       | PAYMENT   | 39 |
| 6.17.       | PRICES  | 40 |
| 6.18.       | VARIATION ORDERS  | 40 |
| 6.19.       | ASSIGNMENT  | 40 |
| 6.20.       | Sub- Contracts  | 40 |

| 6.21. | DELAYS IN SUPPLIER PERFORMANCE  | 40 |
|-------|---|----|
| 6.22. | PENALTIES   | 41 |
| 6.23. | TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT   | 41 |
| 6.24. | ANTIDUMPING AND COUNTERVAILING DUTIES AND RIGHTS                                  | 41 |
| 6.25. | FORCE MAJEURE   | 42 |
| 6.26. | TERMINATION FOR INSOLVENCY  | 42 |
| 6.27. | SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES  | 42 |
| 6.28. | LIMITATION OF LIABILITY   | 42 |
| 6.29. | GOVERNING LANGUAGE  | 43 |
| 6.30. | APPLICABLE LAW  | 43 |
| 6.31. | Notices   | 43 |
| 6.34. | TAXES AND DUTIES  | 43 |
| 6.35. | TRANSFER OF CONTRACTS   | 44 |
| 6.36. | AMENDMENT OF CONTRACTS  | 44 |
| 6.37. | PROHIBITION OF RESTRICTED PRACTICES   | 44 |
| 7. CI | ERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY FOR SIGNATORY   | 45 |
| 7.1.  | CERTIFICATE FOR COMPANY   | 45 |
| 7.2.  | CERTIFICATE FOR CLOSE CORPORATION   | 45 |
| 7.3.  | CERTIFICATE FOR PARTNERSHIP   | 46 |
| 7.4.  | CERTIFICATE FOR JOINT VENTURE   | 47 |
| 7.5.  | CERTIFICATE FOR SOLE PROPRIETOR   | 47 |
| 8. AI | DMINISTRATIVE DOCUMENTS   | 48 |
| 8.1   | ATTACH A COPY OF CIPC/CIPRO CERTIFICATE.  | 48 |
| 8.2   | ATTACH A COPY OF B-BBEE CERTIFICATE.  | 49 |
| 8.3   | ATTACH PROOF OF REGISTRATION WITH THE NATIONAL TREASURY CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE | 50 |
| 8.4   | A JOINT VENTURE AGREEMENT (IN CASE OF A JOINT VENTURE)                            | 51 |
| 9. RI | ECORD OF ADDENDA TO TENDER DOCUMENTS  | 52 |
| 10.   | MANDATORY RETURNABLES   | 53 |
| 10.1  | SOUTH AFRICAN LEGAL PRACTICE COUNCIL (LPC)  | 53 |
| 10.2  | ATTORNEYS FIDELITY FUND OR ATTORNEYS INSURANCE INDEMNITY FUND (AIIF)              | 54 |

| 11.  | ADMINISTRATIVE /PUBLIC LAW                              | 55 |
|------|---|----|
| 11.1 | BIDDERS EXPERIENCE                                      | 55 |
| 11.2 | EXPERIENCE OF SENIOR ASSOCIATE/ LEAD LEGAL PRACTITIONER | 56 |
| 11.3 | EXPERIENCE OF PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATE (S)                | 56 |
| 11.4 | EXPERIENCE OF CANDIDATE ATTORNEY (S)                    | 57 |
| 12.  | LABOUR /EMPLOYMENT LAW                                  | 58 |
| 12.1 | BIDDERS EXPERIENCE                                      | 58 |
| 12.2 | EXPERIENCE OF SENIOR ASSOCIATE/ LEAD LEGAL PRACTITIONER | 59 |
| 12.3 | EXPERIENCE OF THE PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATE (S)            | 59 |
| 12.4 | EXPERIENCE OF THE CANDIDATE ATTORNEY (S)                | 60 |
| 13.  | COMMERCIAL/CORPORATE LAW                                | 61 |
| 13.1 | BIDDERS EXPERIENCE                                      | 61 |
| 13.2 | EXPERIENCE OF SENIOR ASSOCIATE/ LEAD LEGAL PRACTITIONER | 62 |
| 13.3 | EXPERIENCE OF THE PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATE (S)            | 62 |
| 13.4 | EXPERIENCE OF THE CANDIDATE ATTORNEY (S)                | 63 |
| 14.  | LEGAL COMPLIANCE  | 64 |
| 14.1 | BIDDERS EXPERIENCE                                      | 64 |
| 14.2 | EXPERIENCE OF SENIOR ASSOCIATE/ LEAD LEGAL PRACTITIONER | 65 |
| 14.3 | EXPERIENCE OF THE PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATE (S)            | 65 |
| 14.4 | EXPERIENCE OF THE CANDIDATE ATTORNEY (S)                | 66 |
| 15.  | GENERAL LITIGATION                                      | 67 |
| 15.1 | BIDDERS EXPERIENCE                                      | 67 |
| 15.2 | EXPERIENCE OF SENIOR ASSOCIATE/ LEAD LEGAL PRACTITIONER | 68 |
| 15.3 | EXPERIENCE OF THE PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATE (S)            | 68 |
| 15.4 | EXPERIENCE OF THE CANDIDATE ATTORNEY (S)                | 69 |

### 1. INVITATION TO BID (SBD 1)

# **Bidder's Information**

| Name of Company  |  |
|------------------|--|
| Physical address |  |
| Postal Address   |  |
| Telephone number |  |
| e-mail address   |  |
| VAT number       |  |
| Total Bid Price  |  |

# **Bidder Compliance Status**

| Tax Compliance PIN  |  | OR | Central Supplier Database number    | MAAA |   |
|---|--|----|-------------------------------------|------|---|
| B-BBEE Status<br>Level Verification<br>Certificate  |  | OR | B-BBEE Status level sworn affidavit |      |   |
| PLEASE NOTE: A valid B-BBEE status level verification certificate / sworn affidavit (for EME's and QSE's) must be submitted in order to qualify for preference points for B-BBEE.  YES NO |  |    |                                     |      |   |
| Is the entity a resident of the Republic of South Africa (RSA)?   |  |    |                                     |      | _ |

Does the entity have a branch in the RSA?

Does the entity have a permanent establishment in the RSA?

Does the entity have any source of income in the RSA?

Is the entity liable in the RSA for any form of taxation?

If the answer is "No" to all of the above, then it is not a requirement to register for a tax compliance status system pin code from the South African Revenue Service (SARS)

#### 1.1. Bid Submission Requirements

- 1.1.1. Bids must be delivered by the stipulated closing date and time to the correct address.
- 1.1.2. No late submissions will be accepted by the cidb
- 1.1.3. All bidders are required to accept the general conditions of contract (GCC) and, if applicable any special conditions of contract
- 1.1.4. Signing requirements of a consortium or joint venture
- 1.1.5. Proposals submitted by a consortium, or a joint venture shall be signed by the lead Member so as to legally bind all the constituent members of the consortium.
- 1.1.6. Proof of the authorisation of the lead Member to act on behalf of the consortium or a joint venture shall be included in the proposal submitted.
- 1.1.7. The lead Member shall be the only authorised party to make legal statements and receive instruction for and on behalf of any and all partners of the consortium or the joint venture.
- 1.1.8. A copy of the agreement entered into by the consortium partners or the joint venture partners for the formation of the consortium or joint venture shall be submitted with the Proposal.
- 1.1.9. The consortium/joint venture must submit a consortium/joint venture BBBEE certificate.
- 1.1.10. In addition, every signatory shall make a written declaration to the effect that all documentation signed by him or her is factually correct and true.

### 1.2. Bid Submission Instructions

- 1.2.1. The cidb provides the information which is contained in or sent with this RFP or which is made available in connection with any further enquiries or in subsequent Briefing Notes, in good faith.
- 1.2.2. This document (which expression shall include all other information, written or oral, made available during the procurement process) is being made available by the cidb to potential Bidders on the condition that it is used solely for this procurement process and for no other purpose. The cidb is not obliged to accept any response to this RFP.
- 1.2.3. Bidders to this RFP will be deemed to have satisfied themselves as to the authority of the cidb to procure the Project and to be fully acquainted with the laws of South Africa (including without limitation all statutes and regulations on a national, provincial and municipal level).
- 1.2.4. Bidders are therefore, at any stage of the Project, not entitled to request any additional information, advice or opinion from any of the officials of the cidb.
- 1.2.5. Each Bidder to whom this RFP (and other related documents) is made available must make his, her or its own independent assessment of the Project.
- 1.2.6. While reasonable care has been taken in preparing this RFP and other related documents, it does not purport to be comprehensive or to have been verified by the cidb, its officials, employees, advisors or any other person. The cidb, its officials, employees or any of its advisors do not accept

- any liability or responsibility for the adequacy, accuracy or completeness of any of the information or opinions stated in this RFP or other related documents.
- 1.2.7. No representation or warranty, express or implied, is or will be given by the cidb, or any of its officers, employees, servants, agents or advisors with respect to the information or opinions contained in this RFP or other related documents. Any liability in respect of such representations or warranties, howsoever arising is hereby expressly disclaimed.
- 1.2.8. The cidb reserves the right to amend, modify or withdraw this RFP, or to amend, modify or terminate any of the procedures or requirements of the RFP at any time and from time to time, without prior notice and without liability to compensate or reimburse any Bidder.
- 1.2.9. If any Bidder or Bidder, its employees, advisors or agents make or offer to make any gift to any public official or employee of the cidb, consultant to the cidb on the Project either directly or through an intermediary then, such Bidders or Bidder will be disqualified forthwith from participating in the procurement of the Project.

#### 1.3. Bid Submission Conditions

- 1.3.1. The original proposal will be the legal and binding document that will be used for the purposes of evaluation. The cidb will not assume any liability for disqualifying a bidder due to the information not being contained in the original proposal submitted by the bidder.
- 1.3.2. The successful bidder will be required to enter into a written contract for the delivery of the goods / services / works awarded to them.
- 1.3.3. The cidb reserves the right to disqualify any Bid/proposal that is not submitted in accordance with any of the instructions prescribed above.
- 1.3.4. The cidb reserves the right to request the administrative returnable documents after the closing date and time, in instances where the Bidder has not returned the documents. However, the cidb is under no obligation to request such documents or information and may elect to disqualify the Bidder that has not returned the requisite document.
- 1.3.5. The cidb reserves the right to conduct a due-diligence exercise to evaluate the Bidder's capabilities to meet the requirements specified in the RFQ and supporting documents
- 1.3.6. Where applicable, The cidb reserves the right to conduct benchmarks on prices and/or product/services offered during and after the evaluation
- 1.3.7. Where the RFP calls for already available solutions, bidders who offer to provide future based solutions will/may be disqualified.
- 1.3.8. Failure or neglect by the cidb to (at any time) enforce any of the provisions of this RFP shall not in any manner, be construed to be a waiver of any of the cidb's rights in that regard and in terms of this RFP. Such failure or neglect shall not, in any manner, affect the continued, unaltered validity of this RFP or prejudice the right of the cidb to institute action or to exercise any other right available to the cidb by law

### 1.4. Tax Compliance Requirements

- 1.4.1. Bidders must ensure compliance with their tax obligations.
- 1.4.2. Bidders are required to provide their unique personal Identification Number (PIN) issued by SARS to enable the cidb to verify the taxpayer's profile and tax status.
- 1.4.3. Application for Tax Compliance Status (TCS) may be made via e-filing through the SARS website, www.sars.gov.xza
- 1.4.4. Bidders may also submit a hard copy TCS certificate with their bid
- 1.4.5. In bids where a consortium, joint venture or sub-contractors are involved, each part must submit a separate TCS PIN / CSD registration number
- 1.4.6. No bids will be accepted from government employees, companies with directors who are government employees or closed corporations with members who are government employees.

#### 1.5. RFP Liaison Structure

- 1.5.1. The cidb has implemented a liaison structure whereby the Project has been allocated a Project Officer, Sandile Nkosi.
  - 1.5.1.1. Bidders are advised to address all correspondence relating to this Project to the following people as indicated below:

### Technical Queries and Bidding Process: Sphiwe Mlangeni

Telephone: +27(12) 482 7328

E-mail: SphiweM@cidb.org.za

- 1.5.2. All correspondence from the Bidder should be addressed to the Project Officer and must be signed by an authorised person or persons, legally binding the Bidder. All such signatures must indicate the name(s) of the person(s) signing them, their position(s) and the name of their organisation.
- 1.5.3. Any additional information, responses to queries and/or changes to the RFP will be communicated to Bidders in the form of Briefing Notes. Bidders are advised to ensure that they have received all issued Briefing Notes.
- 1.5.4.Bidders may ask for clarification on this RFP invite up to 5 (five) business days before the closing date specified for this RFP.

### 1.6. Proposal Validity

### 1.6.1. Validity Period

Proposals shall remain valid and open for acceptance for a period 180 days from the closing date, and any agreed extension of the validity period.

### 1.6.2. Extensions to the Validity Period

The cidb may, in exceptional circumstances, request the Bidder for an extension of the validity period, prior to the expiry of the original proposal validity period. The request and the response thereto shall be made in writing. A Bidder agreeing to the request will not be permitted to modify its Proposal.

#### 1.7. Qualification and Evaluation

#### 1.7.1. Evaluation Structure

The cidb has formed a series of bodies to undertake the evaluation process against the stated evaluation criteria. There will be a 3 (three) tier approach, being:

- 1.7.1.1. The Bid Evaluation Committee, comprised of officials from the cidb and any other government official(s) or external expert(s), who may be appointed by the Accounting Officer in writing, to provide professional advice and input regarding the, technical, financial, and BBBEE aspects of the proposals, reporting to the delegated authority. The Bid Evaluation Committee, assisted by its sub-committees on technical, financial, and BBBEE aspects, shall evaluate the proposals received from the Bidders.
- 1.7.1.2. The Delegated Authority will consider the recommendations from the Bid Evaluation Committee on the Successful Bidder. The delegated authority will, on the basis of the recommendations received from the Bid Evaluation Committee, further recommend to the Accounting Officer the outcome of the Bid Evaluation Committee's report.
- 1.7.1.3. The Accounting Officer reserves the right to modify and amend the above procedures, subject to applicable law at its discretion in appropriate circumstances. Bidders will be notified of any material changes.

### 1.7.2. Evaluation Approach

- 1.7.2.1. The cidb has adopted a four (4) stage approach in assessing, analysing and evaluating Proposals, being:
  - 1.7.2.1.1. **Zero stage** Administrative.
  - 1.7.2.1.2. First stage Mandatory
  - 1.7.2.1.3. **Second stage**: Functionality
  - 1.7.2.1.4. Third stage: Price and Preferential Procurement

#### **1.7.2.1.1 Zero Stage** Administrative requirements

| No | Document that must be submitted                                   | Yes/No | Non-submission MAY result in disqualification?   |
|----|---|--------|--|
| 1. | SDB 1 - Tender notice and invitation to bid. Provide MAAA number. | Yes    | Complete and sign the supplied proforma document                                       |
| 2. | SBD2 – Tax compliant with SARS                                    | Yes    | SARS (to be verified through CSD or SARS). Attach a copy of Tax Compliance status Pin. |
| 3. | SBD3.1 – Pricing data   | Yes    | Submit full details of the pricing proposal  |
| 4. | SBD4 – Bidders Declaration  | Yes    | Complete and sign the supplied proforma document                                       |

| 5.  | SBD 6.1 – Preference Points Claim form.  | No  | A certified copy of B-BBEE status level verification certificate or an original sworn affidavit signed by the EME representatives AND attested by Commissioner of Oath  Non-submission will lead to a zero (0) score on BBBEE (if applicable)  Attach in the Annexure provided.  |
|-----|--|-----|--|
| 6.  | Certificate of Authority for signatory /Delegation of authority  | Yes | Complete and sign the supplied proforma document   |
| 7.  | Record of Addenda issued (if any)  | Yes | Complete and sign the <u>supplied pro</u><br><u>forma document</u>   |
| 8.  | Proof of registration with the National Treasury Central Supplier Database   | No  | The bidder must be registered as a service provider on the Central Supplier Database (CSD). If you are not registered proceed to complete the registration of your company prior to submitting your proposal. Visit https://secure.csd.gov.za/ to obtain your vendor number.  Submit proof of registration in the Annexure |
|     |  |     | provided.  |
| 9.  | Active Registration with Company<br>Intellectual Property Commission   | No  | (to be verified through CSD and CIPC). Attach a copy of CIPC/CIPRO certificate.  |
|     | Certified copies of South African Identity<br>Documents or Valid Passports of<br>Members. Directors / owner (In a case of<br>a sole proprietor or Partnership) |     | Attach certified copies in the Annexure provided   |
| 10. | A Joint Venture Agreement (in case of a Joint Venture)   | No  | Attach Joint Venture agreement in the Annexure provided  |

# **1.7.2.1.2 First Stage** Mandatory requirements

| No | Document that must be submitted            | Yes/No | Non-submission WILL result in disqualification                       |
|----|--|--------|--|
| 1. | South African Legal Practice Council (LPC) | Yes    | Submit proof of registration. (i.e., certified copies of membership) |
| 2. | Attorneys Fidelity Fund or                 | Yes    | Submit proof of registration. (i.e., certified copies of membership) |

## 1.7.2.1.3 Second stage: Functionality

Bidders who obtain less than the minimum threshold of 75 points will be declared non-responsive and therefore will not be eligible for evaluation of Price and Preference procurement.

| QUALITY<br>CRITERIA                                    | SUB-   | CRITERIA  | POINTS |
|--|--|---|--------|
| Please indicate which service                          | No.  | Service Category Please tick (v)  |        |
| categories you<br>are bidding<br>for.                  | 1  | Administrative /Public Law  |        |
| 101.   | 2  | Labour /Employment Law  |        |
|  | 3  | Commercial/Corporate Law  |        |
|  | 4  | Legal Compliance  |        |
|  | 5<br>NB: 5   | General Litigation  Bidders may submit proposals in respect of any one or a   |        |
| Experience of  | comb   | pination of the 5 service categories  pidders must provide the details of current and past experience   |        |
| the bidder   | (i) (ii) Note: heret Point 1 proj 2 proj 3 proj 4 proj 5 proj 6 Proj | exposure as well as the capacity to provide legal support in the selected service category.  It is at the discretion of the cidb to reject the project as not relevant, therefore proper case description must be given. The list of cases/projects must be in the format provided in the Annexures:  Please use the response format for this section attached or as Annexures  s will be allocated as per below:  fect = 7 points  fects = 14 points  fects = 21 points  fects = 28 points  fects = 35 points  fects = 40 points | 40     |
| Experience of senior associate/Lead legal practitioner | not le   | idder must demonstrate experience, expertise and competence of ss than 5 (five) years (post admission) in each service category the r is bidding for.   | 30     |

|  | Note: Please use the response format for this section attached hereto as Annexures   |    |
|--|--|----|
|  | Points will be allocated as per below:   |    |
|  | Less than 5 years' experience post admission = 0 points.   |    |
|  | Between 5 to 10 years' experience post admission = 15 points   |    |
|  | More than10 years post admission = 30 points   |    |
| Experience of the Professional Associate | The bidder must demonstrate experience, expertise and competence of lawyers in the current bidders employ in the service category the bidder is bidding for including ability to conduct research. |    |
| 7.00001410                               | Note: Please use the response format for this section attached hereto as Annexures   |    |
|  | Points will be allocated as per below:   | 20 |
|  | Less than 3 years' experience post admission = 0 points.   |    |
|  | Between 5 to 8 years' experience post admission = 10 points  |    |
|  | More than 8 years post admission = 20 points   |    |
| Experience of the Candidate              | Provide information of candidate attorneys who will be supporting the attorneys for the duration of the contract.  |    |
| Attorneys                                | Points will be allocated as follows:   |    |
|  | 1 year experience = 4 points   |    |
|  | 2 years' experience = 6 points   | 10 |
|  | 3 years' experience = 8 points   |    |
|  | 4 years' experience = 10 points  |    |
|  |  |    |

### 1.7.2.1.3 Third Stage: Price and Preferential Procurement

- (a) Subsequent to the evaluation of essential minimum Criteria and functional criteria, the third stage of evaluation of the pricing will be in respect of price and preferential procurement only.
- (b) In terms of regulation 4 of the Preferential Procurement Regulations pertaining to the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act, 2000 (Act 5 of 2000), responsive bids will be adjudicated by the State on the 80/20-preference point for Specific goals in terms of which points are awarded to bidders on the basis of:
  - (i) The bid price (maximum 80 points)
  - (ii) Specific goals (maximum 20 points)

(c) The following formula will be used to calculate the points for price in respect of bidders.

80/20

$$Ps = 80 \left( 1 - \frac{Pt - P\min}{P\min} \right)$$

Where:

Ps = Points scored for price of bid under consideration

Pt = Price of bid under consideration

Pmin = Price of lowest acceptable bid

- (d) A maximum of 20 points may be awarded to a bidder for the specific goal specified for the bid. The points scored for the specific goal must be added to the points scored. for price and the total must be rounded off to the nearest two decimal places. Subject to section 2(1)(f) of the Act, the contract must be awarded to the bid scoring the highest points.
- (e) The Specific goals for the bid and points claimed are indicated per the table below

|    | Specific goals                                | Points | Required proof/ documents to be submitted for evaluation purposes                                |
|----|---|--------|--|
| 1. | 51% owned by people who are women (ownership) | 10     |  |
| 2. | 100 % owned by Black people (ownership)       | 10     | <ul><li>Company Registration<br/>Certification (CIPC)</li><li>Certified identification</li></ul> |
| 3. | 51% owned by youth (ownership)                | 0      | documentation of company director/s  CSD report/ CSD registration number (MAAA number)           |
| 4. | 5% owned by people living with disabilities   | 0      | Hamber (MAAA Hamber)   |

\*NB: Points will be allocated based on % ownership to the Company (main bidding entity). Please attach proof/ required documents.

### 1.7.3. Determination and announcing of Successful Bidder

The cidb, through the accounting officer shall determine and select a Successful Bidder, after having considered the recommendations prepared by the Quotation Evaluation Committee and the report(s) of the Delegate Authority based on the Quotation Evaluation Committee's recommendations.

### 1.8. Confidential Information

- 1.8.1. Bidders agree to keep information provided pursuant to this RFP confidential ("Confidential Information").
- 1.8.2. All Confidential Information provided (including all copies thereof) remains the property of the cidb and must be delivered to the cidb on demand.
- 1.8.3. By receiving this RFP each Bidder and each of its Members agree to maintain its submission in response to this RFP confidential from third parties other than the cidb and its officials, officers and advisors who are required to review the same for the purpose of the procurement of the Project.
- 1.8.4. The Confidential Information provided by the cidb may be made available to a Bidder's Relevant Entity, members, employees and professional advisors who are directly involved in the appraisal of such information (who must be made aware of the obligation of confidentiality).
- 1.8.5. Bidder's Relevant Entity, members, employees and professional advisors shall not be entitled to, either in whole or in part; copy, reproduce, distribute or otherwise make available to any other party the Confidential Information without the prior written consent of the cidb.
- 1.8.6. The Confidential Information may not be used for any other purpose than that for which it is intended.
- 1.8.7. All Confidential Information provided (including all copies thereof) remains the property of the cidb and must be delivered to the cidb on demand.

### 1.9. Intellectual Property

All materials and data which are submitted by Bidders shall become the sole property of the cidb, with the exception of copyrighted material, trade secrets or other proprietary information clearly identified as such by Bidders.

#### 1.10. Indemnity

Bidders shall be deemed by their submission of a proposal to agree to indemnify the cidb and hold it harmless from any claim or liability and defend any action brought or legal step against the cidb for its refusal to disclose materials marked confidential, trade secret or other proprietary information to any person seeking access thereto.

#### 1.11. Governing laws and Rules

- 1.11.1. The primary enabling legislation for the Project is the PFMA together with the cidb Act, which regulate and create the competency of the cidb to procure and implement the Project.
- 1.11.2. This RFP is issued by the cidb in terms of the cidb Act and SCM read with the PFMA, as the formal step of the procurement process.
- 1.11.3. Procurement of the Project will be carried out following prescribed legislation, which includes the Constitution, the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act, Number 5 of 2000 and the PFMA.

#### 1.11.4. Bidder's Responsibilities

- 1.11.4.1. If a Bidder identifies any ambiguities, errors or inconsistency between the various documents that form part of this RFP, the Bidders should notify the cidb and the cidb will provide clarification as to the intended position.
- 1.11.4.2. To the extent that any inconsistency exists between the terms of the General Conditions of Contract and any other provision in the RFP, but such inconsistency is not identified by any Bidder and/or clarified by the cidb prior to submission of the Bidder's Proposal, the terms of the General Conditions of Contract shall prevail.

#### 1.11.5. Contact Policy

- 1.11.5.1. Bidders and their constituent Members, as well as their agents and advisors and related parties may not contact the employees, advisors of the cidb or any other cidb's official(s) who may be associated with this solicitation (other than the Project Officer), without the prior written approval of the Project Officer save in the case of pre-existing commercial relationships, in which case contact may be maintained only with respect thereto and, in making such permitted contact, no party may make reference to this solicitation or procurement.
- 1.11.5.2. This no-contact policy does not apply to any information deemed to be in the public domain, or which is readily available from public bodies within the Republic of South Africa where such information is not Project specific and is not under the control of the cidb.
- 1.11.5.3. Bidders, Members, their agents, advisors and related parties may not contact the employees, advisors of the cidb or any of the cidb official(s) engaged in the Project, with a view to offering, whether directly or indirectly, any one or more of them an employment opportunity with the Bidder or any Member thereof.

#### 1.11.6. Corruption

- 1.11.6.1. The cidb is committed to ethical and clean business practice and will not tolerate any impropriety in any respect and in particular with regard to the Project.
- 1.11.6.2. If any Bidder, Member or their employees, shareholders, representatives, advisors or agents make or offers to make any gift or other gratuity to any public official or employee of the cidb, relevant authority, or consultant to the cidb on the Project either directly or through an intermediary, the cidb reserves the right to terminate its relationship, without prejudice to any of Government's rights, with that Bidder or responsible party or entity.
- 1.11.6.3. The cidb and each Bidder must give an undertaking that everything possible would be done to avoid irregularities, bribery and corruption. The cidb reserves the right to appoint an independent probity auditor to monitor in this regard the procurement process and the activities during the contract period.

#### 1.11.7. No partnership, No offer

1.11.7.1. This RFP initially is not an offer to enter into contractual relations but merely a solicitation of proposals to select a Successful Bidder and to conclude negotiations with such Successful Bidder. Thereafter the Successful Bidder together with the cidb shall enter into a Service Level Agreement.

#### 1.11.8. Independent Submission

- 1.11.8.1. By responding to this RFP each Bidder and its constituent Members certifies that:
  - 1.11.8.1.1. its proposal has been submitted independently, without consultation, communication, or agreement for restricting competition, with any other Bidder or to any other competitor or potential competitor.
  - 1.11.8.1.2. unless otherwise required by law, the relevant proposal has not been knowingly disclosed by it and will not knowingly be disclosed by it prior to opening, directly or indirectly to any other Bidder, member of another Bidder or to any competitor or potential competitor; and
  - 1.11.8.1.3. no attempt has been made or will be made by it to induce any other person or firm to submit a proposal for the purpose of restricting competition
  - 1.11.8.1.4. The attention of each Bidder and their constituent Members is also drawn to Section 4(1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act Number 89 of 1998, which prohibits 'collusive tendering'.
  - 1.11.8.1.5. Any material failure on the part of a Bidder to comply with the Mandatory Response Requirements and Essential Minimum Requirements in this RFP, to the extent that same are not waived by the cidb, may result in a proposal being treated as non-compliant. Non-compliant responses may be rejected without being further evaluated.

#### 1.11.9. Grounds for Disqualification

- 1.11.9.1. The following events, in addition to any other events contained in this RFP, constitute (without being exhaustive) grounds upon which a Bidder (or if appropriate in the cidb's determination, any Member thereof) may be disqualified at any stage of the Project procurement process:
  - 1.11.9.1.1. an infringement of the confidentiality undertaking by any Bidder, Member or any director, officer, agent, trustee or advisor of the Bidder and/or Member.
  - 1.11.9.1.2. past, present, or future participation by any Bidder, Member or any director, officer, agent, trustee or advisor of the Bidder and/or Member in any activity which may constitute corruption, bribery or impropriety, during the Project procurement process, or any other government procurement process.
  - 1.11.9.1.3. an infringement by any Bidder, Member or any director, officer, agent, trustee or advisor of the Bidder and/or Member of any one or more of the provisions of Contact Policy, Independent Submission, or Corruption or any portion of such section(s).

- 1.11.9.1.4. Any Bidder and/or their constituent Member(s) that engages or communicates with any of the officials, agents or advisors to the Project on any matter concerning the Project at any time during the Project procurement process, without due authority of the Project Officer, shall be disqualified from further participation in the procurement process.
- 1.11.9.1.5. Bidders are required to submit correct and true information. Failure to provide correct and true information constitutes a ground for disqualification.
- 1.11.9.1.6. Any change in composition, control or structure of a Bidder or any one or more of its Members from that set out in their response to the RFP, without the prior written consent for the cidb constitutes a ground for disqualification.

### 1.11.10. Undertaking by Bidders

- 1.11.10.1. By signing a submission in response to this RFP, each Bidder signatory warrants that save as disclosed in writing to the cidb, the response to the RFP and the information supplied by it (and its constituent members) remains true and warrants further that, save for any disclosures in writing to the cidb, each Member of the Bidder has:
  - 1.11.10.1.1.not passed a resolution nor is the subject of an order by the court for the company's winding-up.
  - 1.11.10.1.2.not been convicted of a criminal offence relating to the conduct of its business or profession.
  - 1.11.10.1.3.not committed an act of grave misconduct in the course of its business or profession.
  - 1.11.10.1.4.fulfilled obligations relating to the payment of taxes under the laws of the Republic of South Africa.
  - 1.11.10.1.5.not made any misrepresentation in providing any of the information required in relation to the above; and
  - 1.11.10.1.6.not had any of their directors and/or shareholders listed on the Register of Tender Defaulters in terms of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act Number 12 of 2014, as a person prohibited from doing business with the public sector.

#### 1.12. Format of submissions

- 1.12.1. Bidders are requested to submit their bids in a clearly structured way. All parts of the proposal are to be clearly headed, pages should be numbered, and a detailed content listing is to be provided. The bids should follow a consistent numbering system (volumes, sections, headings, paragraphs, sub-paragraphs, etc.) that allows for easy cross-referencing, both within the proposal and also in terms of clarification questions, etc.
- 1.12.2. All proposals should be submitted in the format as prescribed (in PDF and MS Word) and according to the following instructions:
  - 1.12.2.1. 1 (one) original printed and in an arch lever file
  - 1.12.2.2. Only proposals completed in English will be accepted.
  - 1.12.2.3. The onus is on the Bidder to submit all relevant information.

1.12.2.4. Bidders are requested to avoid unnecessary duplication or repetition of information, and **not to submit irrelevant information.** 

### 1.13. Identification of proposal document

Bidders should prepare and submit proposals that are clearly and visibly identifiable as a Proposal for Tender Number CIDB/012/2324 and include the following information on the outside of the Proposal:

Name of the Bidder;
Tender number;
Bid description;
"Original" or "Copy" clearly indicated;
Date of submission; and
Identification of each Proposal parcel.

NB: FAILURE TO PROVIDE / OR COMPLY WITH ANY OF THE ABOVE PARTICULARS MAY RENDER THE BID INVALID.

| SIGNATURE OF BIDDER:  |  |
|---|--|
| CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED: (Proof of authority must be submitted e.g. company |  |
| DATE  |  |

### NOTE

Blacklisted companies appearing on the National Treasury database and prohibited from conducting business with public entities, shall not be considered.

For verification, cidb reserves the right to conduct site visits and interview officials whose CVs have been submitted as part of this bid.

Late bids or part thereof, shall not be considered.

#### 2. TERMS OF REFERENCE

### **Assignment objective**

The purpose of this Request for Bid (RFB) is to appoint suitably qualified and experienced legal firms to a panel of legal services provider for cidb over a period of 36 months.

### Client's / Employer's objectives

The cidb is a Schedule 3A public entity under National Department of Public Works and Infrastructure (DPWI) with a mandate to:

- 2.2.1.1. Provide strategic leadership to construction industry stakeholders developing effective partnership for growth, reform and improvement of the construction sector.
- 2.2.1.2. Promote sustainable growth of the construction industry and the sustainable participation of the emerging sector in the industry.
- 2.2.1.3. Promote improved performance and best practice of public and private sector clients, contractor and other participants in the construction delivery process.
- 2.2.1.4. Promote procurement and delivery management, the uniform application of policy throughout all spheres of government, uniform and ethical standards including a code of conduct.
- 2.2.1.5. Establish the registration of projects and contractors and other suppliers, to systematically regulate and monitor the performance of the industry and its stakeholders for sustainable growth, delivery and empowerment and for improved performance and capability.
- 2.2.1.6. Promote a regulatory and developmental framework that builds the construction delivery capability for South Africa's social and economic growth; and delivers to globally competitive standards.

### **Description of the services**

The cidb requires a panel of legal service providers, to be instructed as and when required to provide services on legal matters including but not limited to:

- 2.3.1.1. Legal advice on administrative law/public law, construction law, corporate/commercial, labour/employment law, contract law, legal compliance and/ or representation on litigation matters.
- 2.3.1.2. The number of legal firms to be appointed for the panel of legal service providers will be capped at (3) three firms per category.

#### **Extent of services**

The role and responsibilities of the professional legal services providers will be as follows but not limited to the following considerations:

| No. | Service Category            | Description of services  |
|-----|-----------------------------|--|
| 1   | Administrative /Public Law  | <ul> <li>Advise on legislative drafting.</li> <li>Drafting, reviewing &amp; interpretation of legislation.</li> <li>Provide litigation support on the interpretation of legislation and exercise of public power.</li> </ul>   |
| 2   | Labour /Employment Law      | <ul> <li>Disciplinary hearings/chairing.</li> <li>Disciplinary charge sheets.</li> <li>Presentation at the CCMA &amp; labour courts</li> <li>Arbitration &amp; dispute resolution.</li> </ul>  |
| 3   | Commercial/Corporate<br>Law | <ul> <li>Review corporate contracts &amp; drafting of SLA.</li> <li>Commercial contract &amp; Vetting.</li> <li>Reviews of policies &amp; charters.</li> </ul>   |
| 4   | Legal Compliance            | <ul> <li>Promote compliance with legislation.</li> <li>Identify and develop guidance on new legislation and regulatory changes, as well as current legislation where there is a need.</li> </ul>   |
| 5   | General Litigation          | <ul> <li>Conduct due diligence on legal forensic investigation.</li> <li>Provide advice on general legal matters &amp; implications.</li> <li>Attend to the litigation matters &amp; formal inquiry processes on behalf of the cidb.</li> <li>Defend and institute actions on behalf of the cidb.</li> </ul> |

#### NOTE:

- Bidders may submit proposals in respect of any one or a combination of the 5 service categories.
- Please indicate which service categories you are bidding for.
- Bidders must indicate in their proposals the relevant experience and exposure as well as the capacity of the bidder in relation to the selected service categories.

#### 2.5. Brief

- 2.5.1. As per the description of services, the following will serve as terms of service:
  - 2.5.1.1. Prepare and avail themselves for the scheduled consultations.
  - 2.5.1.2. Attend to instructions timeously with the relevant professionalism, skills, and diligence.
  - 2.5.1.3. Provide legal opinions, written submissions, and report back on progress made regularly to the cidb.
  - 2.5.1.4. Appearance before the different levels of courts, tribunals, and the CCMA.

### 2.6. Use of reasonable skill and care

- 2.6.1. The Legal Services Providers should exercise the following care and skills:
  - i. Impartiality.
  - ii. Confidentiality.
  - iii. Independence.
  - iv. Unbiased.
  - v. Objectivity.
  - vi. Professional judgment.

- vii. Highest standard of integrity.
- viii. Listening skills.
- ix. Writing/drafting skills.
- x. Interpretation skills.

### 2.7. Co-operation with other services providers

The service provider will be required to co-operate with other service providers as recognised by cidb.

### 2.8. Approvals

The Chief Legal Officer or his/her delegate will approve deliverables.

### 2.9. Quality Management

The service providers will ensure that the quality of all legal advice, opinions, legal representation, and submissions submitted to the cidb is of highest acceptable standard which will be monitored accordingly.

### 2.10. Professional indemnity insurances

Once the service provider has accepted appointment, proof of professional indemnity insurance must be provided to cidb within seven (7) days after appointment.

#### 2.11. Format of communications

The appointed service provider will liaise with cidb through meetings, emails and telephone.

#### 2.12. Forms for contract administration

The contract will be administered in line with the National Treasury's general conditions of contract.

### 2.13. Special Conditions

Subject to prior approval, cidb will only be responsible for travelling cost incurred for attending meetings, hearings and consultations outside Gauteng Pretoria.

### 3. **PRICING (SDB 3.1)**

### 3.1. Pricing Instructions

- 3.1.1. The Tenderer must price ALL items contained in the Pricing Schedule
- 3.1.2. Professional rates of remuneration must be indicated separate from disbursement and any other fees chargeable.
- 3.1.3. Professional rates of remuneration are to include all costs with no unspecified cost to arise.
- 3.1.4. Payment will only be made on the basis of valid tax invoices provided.
- 3.1.5. Below is the pricing schedule to be completed as the breakdown of the bidder's offer.

### 3.1.6. The bidder shall provide the price proposal as follows:

| Description of service  | Fees               | Expenses        |
|---|--------------------|-----------------|
|   | (including<br>VAT) | (Including VAT) |
| Every letter or email written, rate per A4 page   | R                  | R               |
| Every letter or email received, rate per A4 page  | R                  | R               |
| Drawing up of any other necessary document, rate per A4 page  | R                  | R               |
| Perusal of any other document, rate per A4 page   | R                  | R               |
| Every copy made, rate per A4 page   |                    |                 |
| Telephonic consultations per quarter of an hour or part thereof   | R                  | R               |
| Consultation and attendance by Director/ Senior Associate/ Lead legal practitioner, rate per hour or part thereof | R                  | R               |
| Consultation and attendance by Professional Associate, per hour or part thereof                                   | R                  | R               |
| Consultation attendance by Candidate Attorney, per hour or part thereof   | R                  | R               |
| Kilometres actually and necessarily travelled   | R                  | R               |
| TOTAL (Excluding VAT)   | R                  | R               |
| VAT @15%  | R                  | R               |
| TOTAL COST  | R                  | R               |

| 3.1.7. |                      | ice provider shall obtain the cidb's prior approval in writing before taking, inter of the following actions:                                   |
|--------|----------------------|---|
|        | 3.1.7.1.<br>3.1.7.2. | Appointing sub-contractors for the performance of any part of the services; and Appointing key persons not listed by name as referred to above. |

| I/We, the undersigned, agree that this bidding price acceptance for the period stipulated above. | e shall remain binding on me/us and open for |
|--|--|
| SIGNATURE OF BIDDER:   |  |
| CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS BID IS SIGNED:   | :  |
| (Proof of authority must be submitted e.g. company   | resolution)                                  |
| DATE   |  |

### 4. BIDDER'S DISCLOSURE (SDB 4)

#### 4.1. Purpose of the form

Any person (natural or juristic) may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to bid. In line with the principles of transparency, accountability, impartiality, and ethics as enshrined in the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa and further expressed in various pieces of legislation, it is required for the bidder to make this declaration in respect of the details required hereunder.

Where a person/s are listed in the Register for Tender Defaulters and / or the List of Restricted Suppliers, that person will automatically be disqualified from the bid process.

#### 4.2. Bidder's declaration

- 4.2.1. Is the bidder, or any of its directors / trustees / shareholders / members / partners or any person having a controlling interest1 in the enterprise, employed by the state? **YES/NO**
- 4.2.2. If so, furnish particulars of the names, individual identity numbers, and, if applicable, state employee numbers of sole proprietor/ directors / trustees / shareholders / members/ partners or any person having a controlling interest in the enterprise, in table below.

| Full Name | Identity Number | Name of State institution |
|-----------|-----------------|---------------------------|
|           |                 |                           |
|           |                 |                           |
|           |                 |                           |
|           |                 |                           |
|           |                 |                           |
|           |                 |                           |
|           |                 |                           |

| 4.2.3. | Do you, or any person connected with the bidder, have a relationship with any person who is employed by the procuring institution? <b>YES/NO</b> |
|--------|--|
| 4.2.4. | If so, furnish particulars:  |
|        |  |
|        |  |

4.2.5. Does the bidder or any of its directors / trustees / shareholders / members / partners or any person having a controlling interest in the enterprise have any interest in any other related enterprise whether or not they are bidding for this contract? **YES/NO** 

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> the power, by one person or a group of persons holding the majority of the equity of an enterprise, alternatively, the person/s having the deciding vote or power to influence or to direct the course and decisions of the enterprise.

| 4.2.6. | If so, furnish particulars:  |
|--------|--|
|        |  |
| 4.3. I | DECLARATION  |
|        | I, the undersigned, (name)   |
| 4.3.1. | I have read and I understand the contents of this disclosure;  |
| 4.3.2. | I understand that the accompanying bid will be disqualified if this disclosure is found not to be true and complete in every respect;  |
| 4.3.3. | The bidder has arrived at the accompanying bid independently from, and without consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor. However, communication between partners in a joint venture or consortium2 will not be construed as collusive bidding.  |
| 4.3.4. | In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements with any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications, prices, including methods, factors or formulas used to calculate prices, market allocation, the intention or decision to submit or not to submit the bid, bidding with the intention not to win the bid and conditions or delivery particulars of the products or services to which this bid invitation relates.  |
| 4.3.5. | The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the bidder, directly or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official bid opening or of the awarding of the contract.   |
| 4.3.6. | There have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements made by the bidder with any official of the procuring institution in relation to this procurement process prior to and during the bidding process except to provide clarification on the bid submitted where so required by the institution; and the bidder was not involved in the drafting of the specifications or terms of reference for this bid.  |
| 4.3.7. | I am aware that, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided to combat any restrictive practices related to bids and contracts, bids that are suspicious will be reported to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties in terms of section 59 of the Competition Act No 89 of 1998 and or may be reported to the National Prosecuting Authority (NPA) for criminal investigation and or may be restricted from conducting business with the public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years in terms of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act No 12 of 2004 or any other applicable legislation |

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Joint venture or Consortium means an association of persons for the purpose of combining their expertise, property, capital, efforts, skill and knowledge in an activity for the execution of a contract.

| I CERTIFY THAT THE INF | DRMATION FURNISHED IN PARAGRAPHS 1, 2 and 3 ABO |
|------------------------|---|
|                        | TE MAY REJECT THE BID OR ACT AGAINST ME IN TERM |
| DADAODADII A OF DEM    | A SCM INSTRUCTION 03 OF 2021/22 ON PREVENTING   |
|                        |   |
| COMBATING ABUSE IN     | THE SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT SYSTEM SHOULD       |
|                        |   |
| COMBATING ABUSE IN     |   |

### 5. PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT CLAIM FORM (SBD 6.1)

This preference form must form part of all tenders invited. It contains general information and serves as a claim form for preference points for specific goals.

**PLEASE NOTE**: BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM, TENDERERS MUST STUDY THE GENERAL CONDITIONS, DEFINITIONS AND DIRECTIVES APPLICABLE IN RESPECT OF THE TENDER AND PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2022

#### 5.1. General Conditions for the preference point systems

- 5.1.1. The following preference point systems are applicable to all bids:
  - (a) the 80/20 system for requirements with a Rand value of up to R50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included); and
- 5.1.2. To be completed by the organ of state
  - (a) The applicable preference point system for this tender is the 80/20 preference point system.
  - (b) The 80/20 preference point system will be applicable in this tender. The lowest/ highest acceptable tender will be used to determine the accurate system once tenders are received.
- 5.1.3. Points for this tender (even in the case of a tender for income-generating contracts) shall be awarded for
  - (a) Price; and
  - (b) Specific goals.

### 5.1.4. To be completed by the organ of state:

The maximum points for this tender are allocated as follows:

|   | POINTS |
|---|--------|
| PRICE                                     | 80     |
| SPECIFIC GOALS                            | 20     |
| Total points for Price and SPECIFIC GOALS | 100    |

- 5.1.5. Failure on the part of the Bidder to submit proof or documentation required in terms of this tender to claim points for specific goals with the tender, will be interpreted to mean that preference points for specific goals are not claimed.
- 5.1.6. The cidb reserves the right to require of a Bidder, either before a bid is adjudicated or at any time subsequently, to substantiate any claim with regards to preferences, in any manner required by the cidb.

#### 5.2. Definitions

- (a) "tender" means a written offer in the form determined by an organ of state in response to an invitation to provide goods or services through price quotations, competitive tendering process or any other method envisaged in legislation;
- (b) "price" means an amount of money tendered for goods or services, and includes all applicable taxes less all unconditional discounts;
- (c) "rand value" means the total estimated value of a contract in Rand, calculated at the time of bid invitation, and includes all applicable taxes;
- (d) "tender for income-generating contracts" means a written offer in the form determined by an organ of state in response to an invitation for the origination of incomegenerating contracts through any method envisaged in legislation that will result in a legal agreement between the organ of state and a third party that produces revenue for the organ of state, and includes, but is not limited to, leasing and disposal of assets and concession contracts, excluding direct sales and disposal of assets through public auctions; and
- (e) "the Act" means the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act, 2000 (Act No. 5 of 2000).

### 5.3. FORMULAE FOR PROCUREMENT OF GOODS AND SERVICES

#### 5.3.1. POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE

- 5.3.1.1. THE 80/20 OR 90/10 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS
- 5.3.1.2. A maximum of 80 or 90 points is allocated for price on the following basis:

80/20 or 90/10

$$Ps = 80 \left( 1 - \frac{Pt - P\min}{P\min} \right) \qquad \text{or} \qquad Ps = 90 \left( 1 - \frac{Pt - P\min}{P\min} \right)$$

#### Where:

Ps = Points scored for price of bid under consideration

Pt = Price of bid under consideration

Pmin = Price of lowest acceptable bid

# 5.4. FORMULAE FOR DISPOSAL OR LEASING OF STATE ASSETS AND INCOME GENERATING PROCUREMENT

#### 5.4.1. POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE

- 5.4.1.1. THE 80/20 OR 90/10 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS
- 5.4.1.2. A maximum of 80 or 90 points is allocated for price on the following basis:

80/20 or 90/10

$$Ps = 80\left(1 + \frac{Pt - P max}{P max}\right)$$
 or  $Ps = 90\left(1 + \frac{Pt - P max}{Pmax}\right)$ 

#### Where:

Ps = Points scored for price of tender under consideration

Pt = Price of tender under consideration

Pmax = Price of highest acceptable tender

### 5.5. Points awarded for specific goals.

- 5.5.1. In terms of Regulation 4(2); 5(2); 6(2) and 7(2) of the Preferential Procurement Regulations, preference points must be awarded for specific goals stated in the bid. For the purposes of this bid the bidder will be allocated points based on the goals stated in table 1 below as may be supported by proof/ documentation stated in the conditions of this tender:
- 5.5.2. In cases where organs of state intend to use Regulation 3(2) of the Regulations, which states that, if it is unclear whether the 80/20 or 90/10 preference point system applies, an organ of state must, in the tender documents, stipulate in the case of—
  - (a) an invitation for tender for income-generating contracts, that either the 80/20 or 90/10 preference point system will apply and that the highest acceptable tender will be used to determine the applicable preference point system; or
  - (b) any other invitation for tender, that either the 80/20 or 90/10 preference point system will apply and that the lowest acceptable tender will be used to determine the applicable preference point system, then the organ of state must indicate the points allocated for specific goals for both the 90/10 and 80/20 preference point system.

Table 1: Specific goals for the tender and points claimed are indicated per the table below.

<u>Note to organs of state</u>: Where either the 90/10 or 80/20 preference point system is applicable, corresponding points must also be indicated as such.

<u>Note to tenderers</u>: The tenderer must indicate how they claim points for each preference point system.

Table 1: Specific goals

| The specific goals allocated points in terms of this tender | Number of points<br>allocated<br>(80/20 system)<br>(To be completed by the organ of<br>state) | Number of points claimed (80/20 system) (To be completed by the tenderer) |
|---|---|---|
| 51% owned by people who are women (ownership)               | 10  |   |
| 100 % owned by Black people (ownership)                     | 10  |   |
| 51% owned by youth (ownership)                              | 0   |   |
| 5% owned by people living with disabilities                 | 0   |   |

5.5.3. Name of company/firm.....

| Y (Pty) Limite Y Non-Profit ( Y State Owne [TICK APPLICABLE  | Company<br>ed Company  |  |  |  |
|--|--|--|--|--|
| 5.5.6. I, the undersigned points claimed, bas the preference(s) s  (i) The informati  (ii) The preferen paragraph 1  (iii) In the event of 5.1.4 and 5 satisfaction of | who is duly authorised to do so on behalf of the company/firm, certify that the sed on the specific goals as advised in the tender, qualifies the company/ firm for shown and I acknowledge that: ion furnished is true and correct; ce points claimed are in accordance with the General Conditions as indicated in |  |  |  |
| ` '  | contract have not been fulfilled, the organ of state may, in addition to any other   |  |  |  |
| (a) disqu  | alify the person from the tendering process;   |  |  |  |
| ` ,  | er costs, losses or damages it has incurred or suffered as a result of that on's conduct;  |  |  |  |
| ` '  | el the contract and claim any damages which it has suffered as a result of g to make less favourable arrangements due to such cancellation;  |  |  |  |
| only restrice<br>excee   | nmend that the tenderer or contractor, its shareholders and directors, or the shareholders and directors who acted on a fraudulent basis, be cted from obtaining business from any organ of state for a period not eding 10 years, after the audi alteram partem (hear the other side) rule een applied; and         |  |  |  |
| (e) forwa  | rd the matter for criminal prosecution, if deemed necessary  |  |  |  |
| SIGNATURE(S) OF BIDDERS(S)  NAME AND SURNAME   |  |  |  |  |
| DATE:  |  |  |  |  |
| ADDRESS  |  |  |  |  |
|  |  |  |  |  |

5.5.4. Company registration number:

Partnership/Joint Venture / Consortium

One-person business/sole propriety

5.5.5. TYPE OF COMPANY/ FIRM

Close corporation Public Company

Personal Liability Company

Υ

Υ

Υ

Υ

| . |  |  |
|---|--|--|
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |
|   |  |  |

### 6. GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC)

#### 6.1. Definitions

The following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:

- 6.1.1. "Closing time" means the date and hour specified in the tender documents for the receipt of Tenders.
- 6.1.2. "Contract" means the written agreement entered into between the purchaser and the supplier, as recorded in the contract form signed by the parties, including alL attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
- 6.1.3. "Contract price" means the price payable to the supplier under the contract for the full and proper performance of his contractual obligations.
- 6.1.4. **"Corrupt practice"** means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of any thing of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution.
- 6.1.5. **"Countervailing duties"** are imposed in cases where an enterprise abroad is subsidized by its government and encouraged to market its products internationally.
- 6.1.6. "Country of origin" means the place where the goods were mined, grown or produced or from which the services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially recognized new product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.
- 6.1.7. "Day" means calendar day.
- 6.1.8. "Delivery" means delivery in compliance of the conditions of the contract or order.
- 6.1.9. "Delivery ex stock" means immediate delivery directly from stock actually on hand.

- 6.1.10. "Delivery into consignees store or to his site" means delivered and unloaded in the specified store or depot or on the specified site in compliance with the conditions of the contract or order, the supplier bearing all risks and charges involved until the goods are so delivered and a valid receipt is obtained.
- 6.1.11. **"Dumping"** occurs when a private enterprise abroad market its goods on own initiative in the RSA at lower prices than that of the country of origin and which have the potential to harm the local industries in the RSA.
- 6.1.12. "Force majeure" means an event beyond the control of the supplier and not involving the supplier's fault or negligence and not foreseeable. Such events may include, but is not restricted to, acts of the purchaser in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions and freight embargoes.
- 6.1.13. "Fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of any bidder, and includes collusive practice among Bidders (prior to or after Tender submission) designed to establish Tender prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the bidder of the benefits of free and open competition.
- 6.1.14. "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract.
- 6.1.15. "Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials that the supplier is required to supply to the purchaser under the contract.
- 6.1.16. "Imported content" means that portion of the tender price represented by the cost of components, parts or materials which have been or are still to be imported (whether by the supplier or his subcontractors) and which costs are inclusive of the costs abroad, plus freight and other direct importation costs such as landing costs, dock dues, import duty, sales duty or other similar tax or duty at the South African place of entry as well as transportation and handling charges to the factory in the Republic where the goods covered by the Tender will be manufactured.
- 6.1.17. **"Local content"** means that portion of the tender price, which is not included in the imported content provided that local manufacture does take place.
- 6.1.18. "Manufacture" means the production of products in a factory using labour, materials, components and machinery and includes other related value-adding activities.
- 6.1.19. "Order" means an official written order issued for the supply of goods or works or the rendering of a service.

- 6.1.20. "Project site," where applicable, means the place indicated in tender documents.
- 6.1.21. "Purchaser" means the organization purchasing the goods.
- 6.1.22. "Republic" means the Republic of South Africa.
- 6.1.23. "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
- 6.1.24. "Services" means those functional services ancillaries to the supply of the goods, such as transportation and any other incidental services, such as installation, commissioning, provision of technical assistance, training, catering, gardening, security, maintenance and other such obligations of the supplier covered under the contract.
- 6.1.25. "Supplier" means the successful bidder who is awarded the contract to maintain and administer the required and specified service(s) to the State.
- 6.1.26. "Tort" means in breach of contract.
- 6.1.27. "**Turnkey**" means a procurement process where one service provider assumes total responsibility for all aspects of the project and delivers the full end product / service required by the contract.
- 6.1.28. "Written" or "in writing" means hand-written in ink or any form of electronic or mechanical writing.

### 6.2. Application

- 6.2.1. These general conditions are applicable to all Tenders, contracts and orders including Tenders for functional and professional services (excluding professional services related to the building and construction industry), sales, hiring, letting and the granting or acquiring of rights, but excluding immovable property, unless otherwise indicated in the tender documents.
- 6.2.2. Where applicable, special conditions of contract are also laid down to cover specific goods, services or works.
- 6.2.3. Where such special conditions of contract are in conflict with these general conditions, the special conditions shall apply. Suspensive conditions

#### 6.3. General

6.3.1. Unless otherwise indicated in the tender documents, the purchaser shall not be liable for any expense incurred in the preparation and submission of a Tender. Where applicable a non-refundable fee for documents may be charged.

6.3.2. Invitations to Tender are usually published in locally distributed news media and on the municipality/municipal entity website.

#### 6.4. standards

6.4.1. The goods supplied shall conform to the standards mentioned in the tender documents and specifications

#### 6.5. Use of contract documents and information inspection

- 6.5.1. The supplier shall not, without the purchaser's prior written consent, disclose the contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the purchaser in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the supplier in the performance of the contract. Disclosure to any such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only so far as may be necessary for purposes of such performance.
- 6.5.2. The supplier shall not, without the purchaser's prior written consent, make use of any document or information mentioned in GCC clause 6.5.1. except for purposes of performing the contract.
- 6.5.3. Any document, other than the contract itself mentioned in GCC clause 6.5.1. shall remain the property of the purchaser and shall be returned (all copies) to the purchaser on completion of the supplier's performance under the contract if so required by the purchaser.
- 6.5.4. The supplier shall permit the purchaser to inspect the supplier's records relating to the performance of the supplier and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the purchaser, if so required by the purchaser.

#### 6.6. Patent rights

- 6.6.1. The supplier shall indemnify the purchaser against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the goods or any part thereof by the purchaser.
- 6.6.2. When a supplier developed documentation / projects for the municipality / municipal entity, the intellectual, copy and patent rights or ownership of such documents or projects will vest in the municipality / municipal entity payments due by either party under this agreement shall be made at such bank account in the Republic of South Africa as the other party may specify

#### 6.7. Performance security

6.7.1. Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the notification of contract award, the successful bidder shall furnish to the purchaser the performance security of the amount specified in SCC.

- 6.7.2. The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the purchaser as compensation for any loss resulting from the supplier's failure to complete his obligations under the contract.
- 6.7.3. The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the contract or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the purchaser and shall be in one of the following forms:
  - (a) a bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in the purchaser's country or abroad, acceptable to the purchaser, in the form provided in the tender documents or another form acceptable to the purchaser; or
  - (b) a cashier's or certified cheque
- 6.7.4. The performance security will be discharged by the purchaser and returned to the supplier not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the supplier's performance obligations under the contract, including any warranty obligations, unless otherwise specified. The effective date, all the risks and benefits of ownership of the property, shall pass to the Purchaser.

### 6.8. Inspections, tests and analyses

- 6.8.1. All pre-tender testing will be for the account of the bidder.
- 6.8.2. If it is a Tender condition that goods to be produced or services to be rendered should at any stage be subject to inspections, tests and analyses, the bidder or contractor's premises shall be open, at all reasonable hours, for inspection by a representative of the purchaser or organization acting on behalf of the purchaser.
- 6.8.3. If there are no inspection requirements indicated in the tender documents and no mention is made in the contract, but during the contract period it is decided that inspections shall be carried out, the purchaser shall itself make the necessary arrangements, including payment arrangements with the testing authority concerned.
- 6.8.4. If the inspections, tests and analyses referred to in clauses 6. 8.2 and 6.8.3 show the goods to be in accordance with the contract requirements, the cost of the inspections, tests and analyses shall be defrayed by the purchaser.
- 6.8.5. Where the goods or services referred to in clauses 6.8.2 and 6.8.3 do not comply with the contract requirements, irrespective of whether such goods or services are accepted or not, the cost in connection with these inspections, tests or analyses shall be defrayed by the supplier.
- 6.8.6. Goods and services which are referred to in 6.8.2 and 6.8.3 and which do not comply with the contract requirements may be rejected.
- 6.8.7. Any contract goods may on or after delivery be inspected, tested or analysed and may be rejected if found not to comply with the requirements of the contract. Such rejected goods shall be held at

the cost and risk of the supplier who shall, when called upon, remove them immediately at his own cost and forthwith substitute them with goods, which do comply with the requirements of the contract. Failing such removal the rejected goods shall be returned at the suppliers cost and risk. Should the supplier fail to provide the substitute goods forthwith, the purchaser may, without giving the supplier further opportunity to substitute the rejected goods, purchase such goods as may be necessary at the expense of the supplier.

6.8.8. The provisions of clauses 6.8.4 to 6.8.7 shall not prejudice the right of the purchaser to cancel the contract on account of a breach of the conditions thereof, or to act in terms of Clause 6.22 of GCC.

## 6.9. Packing

- 6.9.1. The supplier shall provide such packing of the goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the contract. The packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packing, case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 6.9.2. The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the contract, including additional requirements, if any, and in any subsequent instructions ordered by the purchaser.

### 6.10. Delivery and Documents

6.10.1. Delivery of the goods and arrangements for shipping and clearance obligations shall be made by the supplier in accordance with the terms specified in the contract. Each party shall, within 7 (seven) days of being called upon to do so by the conveyancer, sign all documents required to be signed, and furnish all documents required to be furnished by that party, to enable transfer of the property to be given to the Purchaser.

### 6.11. Insurance

6.11.1. The goods supplied under the contract shall be fully insured in a freely convertible currency against loss or damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage and delivery in the manner specified of any monies due to any party in terms of the adjustment account shall not constitute part of the purchase price and shall be affected separately from the payment of the purchase price.

### 6.12. Transportation

6.12.1. Should a price other than an all-inclusive delivered price be required, this shall be specified.

### 6.13. Incidental Services

- 6.13.1. The supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following services, including additional services, if any:
  - (a) Performance or supervision of on-site assembly and/or commissioning of the supplied goods;
  - (b) Furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the supplied goods;
  - (c) Furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manual for each appropriate unit of the supplied goods;
  - (d) Performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of the supplied goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that this service shall not relieve the supplier of any warranty obligations under this contract; and
  - (e) Training of the purchaser's personnel, at the supplier's plant and/or on-site, in assembly, start-up, operation, maintenance, and/or repair of the supplied goods.
- 6.13.2. Prices charged by the supplier for incidental services, if not included in the contract price for the goods, shall be agreed upon in advance by the parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the supplier for similar services.
- 6.13.3. Seller confirms hereby that it is an Investment Company and not a Trader as contemplated in Section 34 of the Insolvency Act, 1936, as amended ("the Insolvency Act") and the parties hereto agree that notice of this transaction will not be required to be published as contemplated in Section 34 of the Insolvency Act.

### 6.14. Spare Parts

- 6.14.1. As specified, the supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following materials, notifications, and information pertaining to spare parts manufactured or distributed by the supplier:
  - (a) Such spare parts as the purchaser may elect to purchase from the supplier, provided that this election shall not relieve the supplier of any warranty obligations under the contract; and
  - (b) In the event of termination of production of the spare parts:
    - (i) Advance notification to the purchaser of the pending termination, in sufficient time to permit the purchaser to procure needed requirements; and
    - (ii) Following such termination, furnishing at no cost to the purchaser, the blueprints, drawings, and specifications of the spare parts, if requested

demand specific performance of this agreement and to take such action as may be necessary in order to implement and fulfil its rights in terms hereof and to recover any damage which it may suffer as a result of the defaulting party's breach of contract;

### 6.15. Warranty

- 6.15.1. The supplier warrants that the goods supplied under the contract are new, unused, of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials unless provided otherwise in the contract. ThE supplier further warrants that all goods supplied under this contract shall have no defect, arising from design, materials, or workmanship (except when the design and/or material is required by the purchaser's specifications) or from any act Or omission of the supplier, that may develop under normal use of the supplied goods in the conditions prevailing in the country of final destination.
- 6.15.2. This warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months after the goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the contract, or for eighteen (18) months after the date of shipment from the port or place of loading in the source country, whichever period concludes earlier, unless specified otherwise.
- 6.15.3. The purchaser shall promptly notify the supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty.
- 6.15.4. Upon receipt of such notice, the supplier shall, within the period specified and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace the defective goods or parts thereof, without costs to the purchaser.
- 6.15.5. If the supplier, having been notified, fails to remedy the defect(s) within the period specified, the purchaser may proceed to take such remedial action as may be necessary, at the supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the purchaser may have against the supplier under the contract

### 6.16. Payment

- 6.16.1. The method and conditions of payment to be made to the supplier under this contract shall be specified.
- 6.16.2. The supplier shall furnish the purchaser with an invoice accompanied by a copy of the delivery note and upon fulfilment of other obligations stipulated in the contract.
- 6.16.3. Payments shall be made promptly by the purchaser, but in no case later than thirty (30) days after submission of an invoice or claim by the supplier.
- 6.16.4. Payment will be made in Rand unless otherwise stipulated.

### 6.17. Prices

6.17.1. Prices charged by the supplier for goods delivered and services performed under the contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the supplier in his Tender, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized or in the purchaser's request for Tender validity extension, as the case may be.

### 6.18. Variation Orders

6.18.1. In cases where the estimated value of the envisaged changes in purchase does not vary more than 15% of the total value of the original contract, the contractor may be instructed to deliver the goods or render the services as such. In cases of measurable quantities, the contractor may be approached to reduce the unit price, and such offers may be accepted provided that there is no escalation in price.

### 6.19. Assignment

6.19.1. The supplier shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under the contract, except with the purchaser's prior written consent.

#### 6.20. Sub- Contracts

6.20.1. The supplier shall notify the purchaser in writing of all subcontracts awarded under these contracts if not already specified in the Tender. Such notification, in the original Tender or later, shall not relieve the supplier from any liability or obligation under the contract

### 6.21. Delays in Supplier Performance

- 6.21.1. Delivery of the goods and performance of services shall be made by the supplier ii accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the purchaser in the contract.
- 6.21.2. If at any time during performance of the contract, the supplier or its subcontractor(s) should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the goods and performance of services, the supplier shall promptly notify the purchaser in writing of the fact of the delay, it's likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the supplier's notice, the purchaser shall evaluate the situation and may at his discretion extend the supplier's time for performance, with or without the imposition of penalties, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of contract.
- 6.21.3. The right is reserved to procure outside of the contract small quantities or to have minor essential services executed if an emergency arises, the supplier's point of supply is not situated at or near the place where the goods are required, or the supplier's services are not readily available.
- 6.21.4. Except as provided under GCC Clause 6.25, a delay by the supplier in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the supplier liable to the imposition of penalties, pursuant to GCC

- Clause 6.22, unless an extension of time is agreed upon pursuant to GCC Clause 6.22.2 without the application of penalties.
- 6.21.5. Upon any delay beyond the delivery period in the case of a goods contract, the purchaser shall, without cancelling the contract, be entitled to purchase goods of a similar quality and up to the same quantity in substitution of the goods not supplied in conformity with the contract and to return any goods delivered later at the supplier's expense and risk, or to cancel the contract and buy such goods as may be required to complete the contract and without prejudice to his other rights, be entitled to

### 6.22. Penalties

6.22.1. Subject to GCC Clause 25, if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods or to perform the services within the period(s) specified in the contract, the purchaser shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the contract, deduct from the contract price, as a penalty, a sum calculated on the delivered price of the delayed goods or unperformed services using the current prime interest rate calculated for each day of the delay until actual delivery or performance. The purchaser may also consider termination of the contract pursuant to GCC Clause 6.23.

### 6.23. Termination for default

- 6.23.1. The purchaser, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of contract, by written notice of default sent to the supplier, may terminate this contract in whole or in part:
  - (a) If the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the period(s) specified in the contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the purchaser pursuant to GCC Clause 6.21.2;
  - (b) If the supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the contract; or
  - (c) If the supplier, in the judgement of the purchaser, has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the contract.
- 6.23.2. In the event the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part, the purchase may procure, upon such terms and in such manner, as it deems appropriate, goods works or services similar to those undelivered, and the supplier shall be liable to the purchaser for any excess costs for such similar goods, works or services. However, the supplier shall continue performance of the contract to the extent not terminated.

### 6.24. Antidumping and countervailing duties and rights

6.24.1. When, after the date of Tender, provisional payments are required, or anti-dumping or countervailing duties are imposed, or the amount of a provisional payment or antidumping or

countervailing right is increased in respect of any dumped or subsidized import, the State is not liable for any amount so required or imposed, or for the amount of any such increase. When, after the said date, such a provisional payment is no longer required or any such anti-dumping or countervailing right is abolished, or where the amount of such provisional payment or any such right is reduced, any such favourable difference shall on demand be paid forthwith by the supplier to the purchaser or the purchaser may deduct such amounts from moneys (if any) which may otherwise be due to the supplier in regard to goods or services which he delivered or rendered, or is to deliver or render in terms of the contract or any other contract or any other amount which may be due to him.

### 6.25. Force Majeure

- 6.25.1. Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC Clauses 6.22 and 6.23, the supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security, damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that his delay in performance or other failure to perform his obligations under the contract is the result of an event of force majeure.
- 6.25.2. If a force majeure situation arises, the supplier shall promptly notify the purchaser in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the purchaser in writing, the supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the contract as far as is reasonably practical and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the force majeure event.

## 6.26. Termination for insolvency

6.26.1. The purchaser may at any time terminate the contract by giving written notice to the supplier if the supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination will be without compensation to the supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy, which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the purchaser.

### 6.27. Settlement of Disputes

- 6.27.1. If any dispute or difference of any kind whatsoever arises between the purchaser and the supplier in connection with or arising out of the contract, the parties shall make every effort to resolve amicably such dispute or difference by mutual consultation.
- 6.27.2. If, after thirty (30) days, the parties have failed to resolve their dispute or difference by such mutual consultation, then either the purchaser or the supplier may give notice to the other party of his intention to commence with mediation. No mediation in respect of this matter may be commenced unless such notice is given to the other party.

## 6.28. Limitation of Liability

- 6.28.1. Should it not be possible to settle a dispute by means of mediation, it may be settled in a South African court of law.
- 6.28.2. Notwithstanding any reference to mediation and/or court proceedings herein,
  - (a) The parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations under the contract unless they otherwise agree; and
  - (b) The purchaser shall pay the supplier any monies due the supplier for goods

delivered and / or services rendered according to the prescripts of the contract.

- 6.28.3. Except in cases of criminal negligence or wilful misconduct, and in the case of infringement pursuant to Clause 6;
  - (a) The supplier shall not be liable to the purchaser, whether in contract, tort, or otherwise, for any indirect or consequential loss or damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of profits or interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any obligation of the supplier to pay penalties and/or damages to the purchaser; and
  - (b) The aggregate liability of the supplier to the purchaser, whether under the contract, in tort or otherwise, shall not exceed the total contract price, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment.

### 6.29. Governing language

6.29.1. The contract shall be written in English. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the contract that is exchanged by the parties shall also be written in English.

### 6.30. Applicable law

6.30.1. The contract shall be interpreted in accordance with South African laws, unless otherwise specified.

#### 6.31. Notices

- 6.32. Every written acceptance of a Tender shall be posted to the supplier concerned by registered or certified mail and any other notice to him shall be posted by ordinary mail to the address furnished in his Tender or to the address notified later by him in writing and such posting shall be deemed to be proper service of such notice.
- 6.33. The time mentioned in the contract documents for performing any act after such aforesaid notice has been given, shall be reckoned from the date of posting of such notice.

### 6.34. Taxes and duties

- 6.34.1. A foreign supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, stamp duties, license fees, and other such levies imposed outside the purchaser's country.
- 6.34.2. A local supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted goods to the purchaser.

- 6.34.3. No contract shall be concluded with any bidder whose tax matters are not in order. Prior to the award of a Tender SARS must have certified that the tax matters of the preferred bidder are in order.
- 6.34.4. No contract shall be concluded with any bidder whose municipal rates and taxes and municipal services charges are in arrears.

### 6.35. Transfer of contracts

6.35.1. The contractor shall not abandon, transfer, cede assign or sublet a contract or part thereof without the written permission of the purchases.

### 6.36. Amendment of contracts

6.36.1. No agreement to amend or vary a contract or order or the conditions, stipulations or provisions thereof shall be valid and of any force unless such agreement to amend or vary is entered into in writing and signed by the contracting parties. Any waiver of the requirement that the agreement to amend or vary shall be in writing, shall also be in writing.

### 6.37. Prohibition of restricted practices

- 6.37.1. In terms of section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, an agreement between, or concerted practice by, firms, or a decision by an association of firms, is prohibited if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if a bidder (s) is / are or a contractor(s) was / were involved in collusive bidding.
- 6.37.2. If a bidder(s) or contractor(s), based on reasonable grounds or evidence obtained by the purchaser, has / have engaged in the restrictive practice referred to above, the purchaser may refer the matter to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties as contemplated in section 59 of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998.
- 6.37.3. If a bidder(s) or contractor(s) has / have been found guilty by the Competition Commission of the restrictive practice referred to above, the purchaser may, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided for, invalidate the bid(s) for such item(s) offered, and / or terminate the contract in whole or part, and / or restrict the bidder(s) or contractor(s) from conducting business with the public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years and / or claim damages from the bidder(s) or contractor(s) concerned.

| WITNESSES   | SIGNATURE(S) OF BIDDERS(S)   |
|---|--|
| 1   |  |
|   | DATE   |
| 2   | ADDRESS  |
|   |  |
|   |  |
|   |  |
|   |  |
|   |  |
|   |  |
| 7 CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY FOR SI                                   | ICNATORY   |
| 7. CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY FOR SI                                  | IGNATORY   |
| •   | elow for the relevant category, and attach their Registration        |
|   | Partnerships, or <u>Agreements</u> and <u>Powers of Attorney for</u> |
| <u>Joint Ventures</u> , or <u>ID documents</u> to the page provided | a at the end of this form.   |
| 7.1. Certificate for company  |  |
| I,  | . chairperson of the Board of Directors of                           |
| Company name:   | •  |
|   |  |
|   |  |
| hereby confirm that by resolution of the Bo                         | pard ( <b>Copy attached</b> ) taken on                               |
| Mr/Ms   | Sara (Gopy attached) taken on  |
|   |  |
| Name and Surname  |  |
| acting in the conscitut of  |  |
| acting in the capacity or   |  |
| <u> </u>  |  |
| was authorized to sign all documents in c                           | onnection with the tender for Contract No                            |
| and any contract resulting from it, on behal                        | If of the company.   |
| Chairman:   |  |
| As Witnesses: 1   |  |
| 73 Williesses. 1  |  |
| 2   |  |
|   |  |
| Date:   | ·  |
| 7.2. Certificate for close corporation                              |  |
| •   |  |
| We, the undersigned, being the key mer                              | mbers in the business trading as:                                    |
| Close corporation name:   |  |
|   |  |

| hereby authorize Mr./                                  | Ms  |              |                |  |
|--|---|--------------|----------------|--|
| Name and Surname                                       |   |              |                |  |
| acting in the capacity                                 | of  |              |                |  |
| to sign all documents in                               | n connection with the tender for  | Contract No  | and            |  |
| any contract resulting for                             | om it, on our behalf.   |              |                |  |
| on of the affairs of the C<br>Certificate for partners | o be completed and signed by a<br>close Corporation as a whole.<br>hip<br>being the key partners in the |              | whom rests the |  |
| partnership name:                                      |   |              |                |  |
| hereby authorize Mr./Ms                                |   |              |                |  |
| Name and Surname:                                      |   |              |                |  |
| acting in the capacity                                 | of:   |              |                |  |
| all documents in conne                                 | ction with the tender for Contra  | ct No and ar | ny contract    |  |

Note: This certificate is to be completed and signed by all of the key partners upon whom rests

the direction of the affairs of the partnership as a whole.

SIGNATURE

DATE

NAME

ADDRESS

|                        | 9:                              |                                  |                 |
|------------------------|---------------------------------|----------------------------------|-----------------|
| hereby authori         | ze Mr./Ms                       |                                  |                 |
| Name and Sur           | name:                           |                                  |                 |
| acting in the ca       | apacity of:                     |                                  |                 |
| to sign all docur      | ments in connection with the t  | tender for Contract No           | and             |
| any contract res       | sulting from it, on our behalf. |                                  |                 |
|                        |                                 |                                  |                 |
| NAME                   | ADDRESS                         | SIGNATURE                        | DATE            |
|                        |                                 |                                  |                 |
|                        |                                 |                                  |                 |
|                        |                                 |                                  |                 |
|                        |                                 |                                  |                 |
|                        |                                 |                                  |                 |
|                        |                                 |                                  |                 |
|                        |                                 |                                  |                 |
|                        |                                 |                                  |                 |
| Note: This certifica   | te is to be completed and sign  | ned by all of the key partners i | upon whom rests |
| Note: This certificate |                                 | ned by all of the key partners ( | upon whom rests |
| Certificate for so     | ole proprietor, here            |                                  |                 |
| Certificate for so     | ole proprietor, here            |                                  |                 |

| 8.  | ADMINISTRATIVE DOCUMENTS                 |
|-----|--|
| 8.1 | Attach a copy of CIPC/CIPRO certificate. |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |

| 8.2 | Attach a copy of B-BBEE certificate. |
|-----|--------------------------------------|
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |
|     |                                      |

| 8.3 | Attach proof of registration with the national treasury central supplier database |
|-----|---|
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |
|     |   |

| 8.4 | A Joint Venture agreement (in case of a joint venture) |
|-----|--|
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |
|     |  |

## 9. RECORD OF ADDENDA TO TENDER DOCUMENTS

We confirm that the following communications received from the Employer before the submission of this tender offer, amending the tender documents, have been taken into account in this tender offer:

|    | Date | Title or Details |
|----|------|------------------|
| 1. |      |                  |
| 2. |      |                  |
| 3. |      |                  |
| 4. |      |                  |
| 5. |      |                  |
| 6. |      |                  |
| 7. |      |                  |
| 8. |      |                  |
| 9. |      |                  |
| 10 |      |                  |

| SIGNATURE:   |  |
|--|--|
| DATE:  |  |
| (of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Tenderer) |  |

| 10.  | MANDATORY RETURNABLES                      |
|------|--|
| 10.1 | South African Legal Practice Council (LPC) |
|      |  |
|      |  |
|      |  |
|      |  |
|      |  |
|      |  |
|      |  |
|      |  |
|      |  |
|      |  |
|      |  |
|      |  |
|      |  |
|      |  |
|      |  |
|      |  |
|      |  |
|      |  |
|      |  |

| 10.2 Attorneys Fidelity Fund or | Attorneys Insurance Indemnity Fund (AIIF) |
|---------------------------------|---|
|                                 |   |
|                                 |   |
|                                 |   |
|                                 |   |
|                                 |   |
|                                 |   |
|                                 |   |
|                                 |   |
|                                 |   |
|                                 |   |
|                                 |   |

## 11. ADMINISTRATIVE /PUBLIC LAW

## 11.1 Bidders Experience

Table (11.1) - details of the bidders current and past experience in the service category:

| No. | Client name | Nature of services provided and extent of Bidder's responsibilities | Contract<br>duration | Contract value | Contact details of client |
|-----|-------------|---|----------------------|----------------|---------------------------|
|     |             |   |                      |                | Name:                     |
| 1.  |             |   |                      |                | Telephone:                |
|     |             |   |                      |                | Cell phone:               |
|     |             |   |                      |                | Email:                    |
| 2.  |             |   |                      |                |                           |
| 3.  |             |   |                      |                |                           |
| 4.  |             |   |                      |                |                           |
| 5.  |             |   |                      |                |                           |

Table (11.2) - details of the Senior Associate/Lead Legal practitioner experience in the service category:

| Name of firm | No of years | Position/designation | Cases/matters worked on | Description of services rendered and extent of the lead attorney's responsibility | (s) |
|--------------|-------------|----------------------|-------------------------|---|-----|
|              |             |                      |                         |   |     |
|              |             |                      |                         |   |     |
|              |             |                      |                         |   |     |
|              |             |                      |                         |   |     |

# NB: Please attach proof of admission.

# 11.3 Experience of Professional Associate (s)

Table (11.3) - details of the Professional Associate experience in the service category

| Name of firm | No of years | Position/designation | Cases/matters worked on | Description of services rendered and extent of the professional attorney's responsibility | • | (s) |
|--------------|-------------|----------------------|-------------------------|---|---|-----|
|              |             |                      |                         |   |   |     |
|              |             |                      |                         |   |   |     |

**NB**: Please attach proof of admission.

# 11.4 Experience of Candidate Attorney (s)

Table (11.4) - details of the Candidate Attorneys' experience in the service category

| Name of firm | No of years | Position/designation | Cases/matters worked on | Description of services rendered and extent of the candidate attorney's responsibility |  |
|--------------|-------------|----------------------|-------------------------|--|--|
|              |             |                      |                         |  |  |
|              |             |                      |                         |  |  |
|              |             |                      |                         |  |  |
|              |             |                      |                         |  |  |

## 12. LABOUR /EMPLOYMENT LAW

## 12.1 Bidders Experience

Table (12.1) - details of the bidders current and past experience in the service category:

| No. | Client name | Nature of services provided and extent of Bidder's responsibilities | Contract<br>duration | Contract value | Contact details of client |
|-----|-------------|---|----------------------|----------------|---------------------------|
|     |             |   |                      |                | Name:                     |
| 1.  |             |   |                      |                | Telephone:                |
|     |             |   |                      |                | Cell phone:               |
|     |             |   |                      |                | Email:                    |
| 2.  |             |   |                      |                |                           |
| 3.  |             |   |                      |                |                           |
| 4.  |             |   |                      |                |                           |
| 5.  |             |   |                      |                |                           |

Table (12.2) - details - details of the Senior Associate/Lead Legal practitioner in the service category:

| Name of firm | No of years | Position/designation | Cases/matters worked on | - | (s) |
|--------------|-------------|----------------------|-------------------------|---|-----|
|              |             |                      |                         |   |     |
|              |             |                      |                         |   |     |
|              |             |                      |                         |   |     |
|              |             |                      |                         |   |     |

# NB: Please attach proof of admission.

# 12.3 Experience of the Professional Associate (s)

Table (12.3) - details of the Professional Associate experience in the service category

| Name of firm | No of years | Position/designation | Cases/matters worked on | Description of services rendered and extent of the professional attorney's responsibility | • | s) |
|--------------|-------------|----------------------|-------------------------|---|---|----|
|              |             |                      |                         |   |   |    |
|              |             |                      |                         |   |   |    |

NB: Please attach proof of admission.

12.4 Experience of the Candidate Attorney (s)

Table (12.4) - details of the Candidate Attorneys' experience in the service category

| Name of firm | No of years | Position/designation | Cases/matters worked on | Description of services rendered and extent of the candidate attorney's responsibility |  |
|--------------|-------------|----------------------|-------------------------|--|--|
|              |             |                      |                         |  |  |
|              |             |                      |                         |  |  |
|              |             |                      |                         |  |  |
|              |             |                      |                         |  |  |

## 13. COMMERCIAL/CORPORATE LAW

## 13.1 Bidders Experience

Table (13.1) - details of the bidders current and past experience in the service category:

| No. | Client name | Nature of services provided and extent of Bidder's responsibilities | Contract<br>duration | Contract value | Contact details of client |
|-----|-------------|---|----------------------|----------------|---------------------------|
|     |             |   |                      |                | Name:                     |
| 1.  |             |   |                      |                | Telephone:                |
|     |             |   |                      |                | Cell phone:               |
|     |             |   |                      |                | Email:                    |
| 2.  |             |   |                      |                |                           |
| 3.  |             |   |                      |                |                           |
| 4.  |             |   |                      |                |                           |
| 5.  |             |   |                      |                |                           |

Table (13.2) - details - details of the Senior Associate/Lead Legal practitioner in the service category:

| Name of firm | No of years | Position/designation | Cases/matters worked on | Description of services rendered and extent of the lead attorney's responsibility | (s) |
|--------------|-------------|----------------------|-------------------------|---|-----|
|              |             |                      |                         |   |     |
|              |             |                      |                         |   |     |
|              |             |                      |                         |   |     |
|              |             |                      |                         |   |     |

NB: Please attach proof of admission.

13.3 Experience of the Professional Associate (s)

Table (13.3) - details of the Professional Associate experience in the service category

| Name of firm | No of years | Position/designation | Cases/matters worked on | Description of services rendered and extent of the lead attorney's responsibility | (s) |
|--------------|-------------|----------------------|-------------------------|---|-----|
|              |             |                      |                         |   |     |

# 13.4 Experience of the Candidate Attorney (s)

Table (13.4) - details of the Candidate Attorneys' experience in the service category

| Name of firm | No of years | Position/designation | Cases/matters worked on | Description of services rendered and extent of the candidate attorney's responsibility | (s) |
|--------------|-------------|----------------------|-------------------------|--|-----|
|              |             |                      |                         |  |     |
|              |             |                      |                         |  |     |
|              |             |                      |                         |  |     |
|              |             |                      |                         |  |     |

## 14. LEGAL COMPLIANCE

# 14.1 Bidders Experience

Table (14.1) - details of the bidders current and past experience in the service category:

| No. | Client name | Nature of services provided and extent of Bidder's responsibilities | Contract<br>duration | Contract value | Contact details of client |
|-----|-------------|---|----------------------|----------------|---------------------------|
|     |             |   |                      |                | Name:                     |
| 1.  |             |   |                      |                | Telephone:                |
|     |             |   |                      |                | Cell phone:               |
|     |             |   |                      |                | Email:                    |
| 2.  |             |   |                      |                |                           |
| 3.  |             |   |                      |                |                           |
| 4.  |             |   |                      |                |                           |
| 5.  |             |   |                      |                |                           |

Table (14.2) - details - details of the Senior Associate/Lead Legal practitioner in the service category:

| Name of firm | No of years | Position/designation | Cases/matters worked on | Description of services rendered and extent of the lead attorney's responsibility | (s) |
|--------------|-------------|----------------------|-------------------------|---|-----|
|              |             |                      |                         |   |     |
|              |             |                      |                         |   |     |
|              |             |                      |                         |   |     |
|              |             |                      |                         |   |     |

# NB: Please attach proof of admission.

# 14.3 Experience of the Professional Associate (s)

Table (12.3) - details of the Professional Associate experience in the service category

| Name of firm | No of years | Position/designation | Description of services rendered and extent of the lead attorney's responsibility | • | (s) |
|--------------|-------------|----------------------|---|---|-----|
|              |             |                      |   |   |     |

# 14.4 Experience of the Candidate Attorney (s)

Table (14.4) - details of the Candidate Attorneys' experience in the service category

| Name of firm | No of years | Position/designation | Cases/matters worked on | Description of services rendered and extent of the candidate attorney's responsibility |  |
|--------------|-------------|----------------------|-------------------------|--|--|
|              |             |                      |                         |  |  |
|              |             |                      |                         |  |  |
|              |             |                      |                         |  |  |
|              |             |                      |                         |  |  |

## 15. GENERAL LITIGATION

## 15.1 Bidders Experience

Table (15.1) - details of the bidders current and past experience in the service category:

| No. | Client name | Nature of services provided and extent of Bidder's responsibilities | Contract<br>duration | Contract value | Contact details of client |
|-----|-------------|---|----------------------|----------------|---------------------------|
|     |             |   |                      |                | Name:                     |
| 1.  |             |   |                      |                | Telephone:                |
|     |             |   |                      |                | Cell phone:               |
|     |             |   |                      |                | Email:                    |
| 2.  |             |   |                      |                |                           |
| 3.  |             |   |                      |                |                           |
| 4.  |             |   |                      |                |                           |
| 5.  |             |   |                      |                |                           |

Table (15.2) - details - details of the Senior Associate/Lead Legal practitioner in the service category:

| Name of firm | No of years | Position/designation | Cases/matters worked on | Description of services rendered and extent of the lead attorney's responsibility | Reference contact details | (s) |
|--------------|-------------|----------------------|-------------------------|---|---------------------------|-----|
|              |             |                      |                         |   |                           |     |
|              |             |                      |                         |   |                           |     |
|              |             |                      |                         |   |                           |     |
|              |             |                      |                         |   |                           |     |

# NB: Please attach proof of admission.

# 15.3 Experience of the Professional Associate (s)

Table (15.3) - details of the Professional Associate experience in the service category

| Name of firm | No of years | Position/designation | Description of services rendered and extent of the lead attorney's responsibility | • | (s) |
|--------------|-------------|----------------------|---|---|-----|
|              |             |                      |   |   |     |

# 15.4 Experience of the Candidate Attorney (s)

Table (15.4) - details of the Candidate Attorneys' experience in the service category

| Name of firm | No of years | Position/designation | Cases/matters worked on | Description of services rendered and extent of the candidate attorney's responsibility |  |
|--------------|-------------|----------------------|-------------------------|--|--|
|              |             |                      |                         |  |  |
|              |             |                      |                         |  |  |
|              |             |                      |                         |  |  |
|              |             |                      |                         |  |  |

